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DATE: April 30,2001
TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting DQ A l//V\ i
FROM: David J. Draper, Division of Economic Regulation -
RE: Docket No. 000691-GU, Treatment of Confidential Financial Statements for

Application by Atlantic Utilities, a Florida Division of Southern Union Company,

d/b/a South Florida Natural Gas, for Authority to Issue and Sell Securities

Southern Union Company, d/b/a South Florida Natural Gas, requested and was granted confidential
treatment of financial information it provided to staff regarding its application for authority to issue
and sell securities (Document No. 06843-00). Staff has reviewed this information and has
determined that the documents are, in fact, what the company asserts them to be. Staff supports the
company’s assertions that the material is confidential business information, because it includes
reports of internal auditors and sensitive financial information. Staff has completed its review of
this information and the information may be returned to the company.
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